
   

          
 Purchasing Division 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:  December 10, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Horizon Drive and G Road Roundabout IFB-5548-24-DD 
 
  

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have 
been clarified, modified, superseded, and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following questions/answers/clarifications: 
 

1. Question: Can you clarify Item 614-84000 – Traffic Signal Pedestal Pole Steel? 
Answer: This item is located on sheet 6 of 16 of the electrical/lighting plans and references as 
“Preliminary location for police camera post. Coordinate exact location and specifications with owner 
prior to trenching.” 

 
2. Question: Can the City share an existing surface file for the project? 

Answer:  
The electronic surface and design files will not be provided during the bidding process. 

 
3.   Question: Is the 120 calendar days accurate or was that supposed to be 120 working days?  
 Answer: Due to the Contractor feedback, the City will revise the project from 120 Calendar Days to 

120 Working Days. 
 
4. Question: Where are the plans and bid schedule posted? 

Answer: The Civil, Landscaping, Irrigation, and Electrical drawings are located in Section 3.5 of the 
Solicitation document. The Bid Schedule is attached as the last page of the solicitation. 
 

5. Question: Do the staging areas have power? 
 Answer: No 

 
6. Question: Can you confirm that CDOT 2023 Standard Specifications should be used? 
 Answer: Yes, 2023 CDPT Standard Specifications should be used. 
 
7. Question: Will the project require input to CDOT’s B2G Now? 

Answer: Yes 
 

8. Question: Does the project budget/bid schedule include a field office? 
Answer: The project includes the item 620-00002 Field Office (Class 2) 

 
9. Question: Does the project budget/bid schedule include a field laboratory? 

Answer: A field laboratory is not included in the project bid schedule. 



   

 
10. Question: What type of schedule updates are required of the contactor? 

Answer: Monthly schedule updates and two-week look aheads. 
 
11. Question: Is there a bid item for detour pavement? 
 Answer: Yes, Item 621-00450 Detour Pavement is included in the project. 
 
12. Question: Are there any conflicting utilities? 

Answer: Contractor is responsible for coordinating the relocation of water valves as shown in the 
plans. Ute Water will perform replacement of approx. 40-ft of 18-inch; 18x12 & 18x8 tees; 12- & 8-in 
GVs. This may take up to six working days to complete by their Contractor. Contractor coordination 
will be required for traffic control and scheduling. 

 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. All other conditions of the 
subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


